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Mayor Mike Savage sc
Mayor of Halifax Regional Municipality

MUNICiPAhC!ERH
P0 Box 1749
Halifax NS B3J 3A5

Dear Mayor Savage,

To mark the end of CH-124 Sea King helicopter Operations on the east coast of Canada, 12
Wing is currently planning a fly past on 26 January 2018 that will include up to 4 helicopters in
formation.

ft is requested that the Halifax Regional Municipality grant permission for the Canadian Forces
to fly 4 Sea King helicopters over the Halifax dockyard and Halifax Regional Municipality at a
height of 500 feet above the highest obstacle in the mid to late morning.

The continued support of the Halifax Regional Municipality is very much appreciated. Should
you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact WCWO Dave Hepditch at 902-720-
1004 or WCWO EA Sgt Leatherdale at 902-720-1005.

Sincerely,

Original Signed

L—>
S.A. Connor
Colonel
Wing Commander


